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Herath, Matheesha (Health)

From: Reid, Jessica (Health)
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 12:20 PM
To: Herath, Matheesha (Health)
Subject: FW: APPROVED: Amendment application 15447 PI Maddern

 
 
Jessica Reid | Research Officer for Professor Guy Maddern  
Discipline of Surgery, University of Adelaide | The Queen Elizabeth Hospital | 08 8222 7779 
 

From: Health:CALHN Research Monitoring <Health.CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 12:13 PM 
To: Reid, Jessica (Health) <Jessica.Reid2@sa.gov.au> 
Cc: Guy Maddern <guy.maddern@adelaide.edu.au> 
Subject: APPROVED: Amendment application 15447 PI Maddern 
 
Approval date: 25 May 2022 

 
Dear Jessica, 
 

Project Title: 
A pilot study to assess patient perspective and utility of a patient prompting 
document in surgical consultation 

CPI/PI:  Maddern, Guy 

MyIP Number: 15447 

 
Please accept this e-mail as acknowledgement of receipt, review and APPROVAL of the submitted documents, on 
behalf of Central Adelaide Local Health Network Human Research Ethics Committee (CALHN HREC) and CALHN 
Research Governance, and retain a copy for your records. 
 
For multi-centre studies a copy of this email must be forwarded to Principal Investigators at every site approved by the 
CALHN HREC for submission to the relevant Research Governance Officer along with a copy of the approved documents.
 
Documents reviewed and approved: 
 

Document Version Date 
Protocol v2 24 April 2022 (Clean and Tracked) 2 24 April 2022 
PICF Participant (Clean and Tracked) 2 24 April 2022 
PICF Staff (Clean and Tracked) 2 22 April 2022 
Data Analysis Sheet v2  (Tracked) 2 22 April 2022 
POWER form  1 24 April 2022 

Research Services Form  - 2 May 2022 
 
This approval is subject to adherence to the Terms and Conditions of ethical approval and local governance, and subject 
to any changes subsequently approved. 
 
Should you have any queries, please contact CALHN Research Services on 08 7117 2223 or via email at 
Health.CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au 
 
Kind Regards, 
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Michael Skinn 
CALHN Research Monitoring 
 
CALHN Research Services | Central Adelaide Local Health Network Inc. | SA Health 
Level 3, Roma Mitchell Building | 136 North Terrace, Adelaide, SA 5000 
 
Phone: +61 (08) 7117 2211 | Email: Health.CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or copy this e-mail. If this e-
mail is received in error, please inform the sender by return e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about the validity of this message, please contact the sender by 
telephone. It is the recipient's responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files for viruses. 

 
 
 

From: Reid, Jessica (Health) <Jessica.Reid2@sa.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 2 May 2022 11:07 AM 
To: Health:CALHN Research Monitoring <Health.CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au> 
Cc: Guy Maddern <guy.maddern@adelaide.edu.au> 
Subject: Amendment application 15447 PI Maddern 
 
 
Dear Research Office,  
 

Project Title: 
A pilot study to assess patient perspective and utility of a patient 
prompting document in surgical consultation 

CPI/PI:  Maddern, Guy 
MyIP Number: 15447 

 
 
Please see amended documents for review. We have expanded the cohort to include all surgical patients and generalised 
the Patient Form.  We also wish to extend this project to include Country sites, all data will be stored at TQEH under 
conditions detailed in the protocol.  
 

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
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me or Professor Maddern directly for any further information about this project.  
 
Many thanks, 
 
Jess  


